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Peachs Church History Centennial Anniversary

The -waork of Iz 1%6) there were eigh: con-
Unized Church in Markham nexiona! Chapels; in 1553 there
Toansaip begsn in 1533 with|were ten Chagﬂi and g
Soais e e . {tions are under way for the
1ne estan.snmenl o8 32 3D-|..ection of three more. In 1550
po.rntment at Vicloria 5quare,|«nere were rwo nundred and
inen known as Four Corners,inineivthree members: in 1533
znd gprezd throughout north-|four hundred and tairty, if not
ern Markaam up inw Whit-i more. In 1560 the Missionary
caurch and over in Ring o1 the [ zivings amounted to $270.00.
wesl gnd FPickering on the east. | By 1563 this had »een raisad to
In the pezinning Markham was 1333000, The annua! income in
par: of the Toronto Station,|1850 was $551.00, whereas, in
but in 1510 11 was se: off 25 21833 11 was expecied tha: the
separale swalion, composed of |income would pe 3500090 In
the appoiptments Xnown as|1580 the averaze number of
Four Corners, Reyworih's,|presching services was sixteen,
Whiting's, Story's, Hariman's,|where as. in 1843 there were
Cawthra Mils, Robinson’s,|iuentyv-three services held od
Trnomasas", Pugh's and Asars. jeach Sabhath”

[+ is beileved that our pres-y [In a record taken from :he
at congregution started from | Christian Journal (the organ
2 ciass of Qld Time Primitive{n? :ne Primitive Me:thodist
Metnodists which met regular-| Church in Canada), dated April
v in a schonlhouse on thel3 1843 we find the following
rorth-wes: corner of Lot Eﬁ,lgefn:dﬂ:

Seventh Concession of Mark-| *azitation was made for a
nam Township, as early as 1817 | chupe! and after surmounting
under the leadership of Rev.|manv great obstacles hoping
W. Lyle. The location of the!against hope, and through all
thﬂﬁ!'hﬂlﬁ-e has been verihed hindrance_;_ S:E{.I{Eng 0 i1 '‘ne
by checking on a map, dated | friends were a: last enabled
1660, now in the Sharon Tem-|lip.1ake declsive action in the
pie among the collection of his-| matter, Trustees fullv arrang-
toric documents gathered to-led, subscripitions commenced.
gether by the North York Pio-fplans of building drawn, and
neers’ Association, eventually the contract for a

The date of this first class i} sub=tantial chapel — a!l com-
also confirmed by the following| plete .~ to be finished in the
extract from “The Evangelist”|fall, was signed, sealed and de-
{a periodical of the Primitive!livered, And I am thankful to
Methodist Church 1819-1851). Isay that the amount subscrib-

“Peach's, Markham scventhjeq by the kind friends is al-
line, We have had a small class
here for some yvears, the mem-
bers of which have been very
consistent, and good support-
ers of the cause. Hearing what
was going on at other places,
cur friends felt anxlous for a
revival, Their friends and nei-
ghbours were many unconvert-,
ed and they felt it their duty
to make some exertion to se-
cure their salvation. The time
of the Travelling Preachers be-
ing taken up at other places,
Brother Fletcher, one of our
Liocal Preachers, was engaged
to go and to assist in holding
extra meetings. No sooner did
thev begin tw work than God
worked with them and confir-
med His word. Brother Edgar
and Rev. Philip rendered what
assistance they could before
Rev, Philip left the circuit. The
members received great good
from this visitation of the Holy
Spirit, About twentv precious
souls professed to find redemp-
tion through the blood of
Christ, the forgiveneas of sins.”
., The Primlitive Methodist, a
branch’ of Methodism, depend-
éd greatly upon Lay or Local
Preachers, .a few of the ex-
horters even being women. It
is interesting to note that in
1855 the Markham Station had
eleven Chapels, three Ministers

the preasen.

the amount of the contract, and
that in all probability fencing
and sheds and all will be com-
pleted at the same time, which
in my judgement is in the best
interest of the church — to
complete the entire project in
the first building effort.”

It is understood that the
school-house where the prev-
ious services had been held was
ciosed down and moved over to
ihe opposite corner on the
south-east corner of Lot 26, the
sixth. Concession of Markham,
and remodelled to form the
new chapel.

" In the Christian Journal of
January 22, 1864, we find the
following entry:

“Peach’s Chapel Opening —
Markham Circuit. The Chapel
iz a very good white clapboard
building 36 x 26 feet with a
beautiful porch and tower in
the front and six semi-circular
windows., It is indeed an ex-
ceedingly neat, and commodi-
outs chapel. The zeal and liber-
ality of the friends in the nei-
ghborhood have been very
praiseworthy. The opening ser-
vices took place on Sabbath,
January 10th, 1864, when szer-
mons were preached-by Revds.
J. Garner and J. Crampton to
large congragations. The serv-
ices were powerful and inter-
esting and a good collection
was taken up.”

“On January 1llth, a public
| Tea Meeting was held when a
good gathering of friends as-
sembled. The meeting was ad-
dressed by Revds, Reid, Cromp-
ton, Markham and Garner. The
meetings closed cheerfully with
aood satisfaction.”

Henry Jennings. who lived
on the farm adjoining the cem-
etery, donated the wood for the
driving sheds., which original-
ly extended the full length of
the lot to the north side of
the.church.

On Wednesday evening, June
15th, 1870, Rev. Eli Middleton
preached at Peach’s. After the
service Bro. T. Williamson
Kindly presented him with a
purse of $9.00 as a token of
esleem, _

In 1871-72 the contributors
to the Missionary Fund are
listed as Thomas lHastings, Al-
ex Lee, Harvey Hooper, \Wm.
Spofford, Mrs. John Boynton,
John Peach, Chrs, Rohinson,
Thomas Peach, Mrs, Sander-
son, Thomas Williamson,.Hen-
ryv Jennings, Robert Ceole and
‘Governor Spofford’s pig $1.00
—the pig presumably being do-
nated and sold. In Sepiember,
1872 a camp meeting which
doubtless drew support from
Peach’s was held in the bush
of Wm. Lewis (Bethesda) and
in November, 1874, a revival
at Peach's resulted in *“fony-
two persons professing (o find
Jesus Christ,”

In 1873, the late Harry Spang
was baptized in the chapel at
the age .of four years. There
may have been other baptisms
held earller, but we have not
been able to locate any of
the recordds. ,

From the Christian Journal
of June 23, 15876, in the obit-
uary notice of Alexander Lee
we learn the following: |

*“Through the instrumenial
itv of the Weslevan Method-
istx he was brough: to God In
early life, and became a con-
sistent member of their Chu-
rch, The lapze of years hrought
changes lo the nelghbourhood.
The Wexlevan Church with-
drew from the old appointment
and the Primitive Methodlsts,
heing near to hizs residence,
about nineteen years ago, he
hecame a membher of our So-
ciely, Az such he became a
very usefu]l man. He soon be-
came the Society's Stewart at
Peach’s Church., which office
ne held to the dav of his
death . . . We buried him In
the graveyard mnear Peach's
Church where he so ofien wor-
shipped.”

By 187y Markkam Station in-
cluded Vicloria Square, Poach's,
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ers. 1t was from one of_ these
lLocal Preachers that Peach's
derived its name. Mrs. Hopper
in her Old Time Primitive Me-
thedism in Canada relates:

* ‘Daddy” Peach was the
class-leader at Peach’s appoint-
ment on the seventh conces-
sion of Markham. Thomas Has-
tings, Henry Jennings, Christo-
pher Robinson, Alex Lee, Hen-
ry Hopper and John William-
son were all officials and earn-
est , faithful men.”

Peach’s is mentioned by that
name for the first time in the
Missionary Reports of the Pri-
mitive Methodist Church in
Canada for the year 183559
when it appears as part of the
Markham Station along with
Victoria Square, Bethesda, Bir-
chard Town, Mount Carmel
Chapel, Bethel Chapel, l.emon-
ville and Ninth Concesslon,
Markham. In the Missionary
Reports names which later ap-
peared under Peach’s were list-
ed under Victoria Square. A
Miss Jennings, a grandmother
of Mrs. George Sale, was one of
the missionary collectors first
mentioned,

In 1860 Peach's School-Housze
appeared on a Preacher's Plan
for that year, Some of the con-
tributors (o the missionary
funds as listed at that time
were: Thos, Peach, Wm. Brick-
nal, T. Cooper, J. & A. Bovn.
won, Wm. Spofford, Jane lL.ock-
head, Danie] Humphreyvs, Thos.
Hastings, Mrs, Peach, Mrs,
Chapel, Francis Walker and
John Wililamson. The mlssion-
arv givings in 18631 were very
low, whereas, in 1564 there
were none at all for Peach’s.
This iz explained bv the fact
that the congregation was un-
able 10 make anv donatlons
towards the Missionary Fund
as they were-using all their
monev for the erection of a
new Chapel,

In 1863 Thos. Peach zave the
south-east corner of Loz 24, Tth
Con. of Markham, for a chapel
ind Cemelery., Thiz land was
given on the understanding
that all plows. in the cemetery
woulld be free,

Rev. .. Nattrass, who was the
preacher from 1560 1o 1543 has
seft the following records of
interest describing the changes
during thoss vears.

“In 1860 there waz bu: one
(hrouil, whereas, in 1823 upoan
same ground we have
Marxham Circuit and Picker-
ing Branch, In 1560 we had
it two Ministers and scarcely
abe o pav them, In 1883 there
wese three Ministers and the
friends expect o pay them
thelr full salaries for the vear.
In ISK0 there were twentyv-iwo
Local Preachers, whereas, in
1SA3 there were tweniy-six or
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Lemonvilie, Glaszoa, Ballan.
trae and Stoufville,

In 1880 3 Unionville Station
was formed, but Markham re-
rained Bethesda, Peach'z Vie-
toria Square, Lemonville, Gias-
gow, Stouffville and Ballan:irae.

When the union of a'! Meth.
odist hodies in Canada o form
the Methodis: Church occurred
in 1884, Peach’s became par: of
the Markham Cireui: along
with Markiham, Box Grove, ™n
Lire, 10:h Line and \Whitevale.

In the Christian Guardian of
April 23, 1583, Rev. Newtion
Hill, the minizter 3t that time,
repor:s 1ae following:

*At Peach’s the coniract has
peen l!et for the building of a
new caurcn. The work will be
compleied some time in the
fall. Part of :ihe o!d church
will be made use of, The bre-
inren there have taken hold of
the work in a business-like
manner.”

[+ is understood that the old
clapboard churcn was brick
veneered and ihe steeple re-
moved and ine roof of the
churcn was changed to take on
its presen! appearance.

Unforiunately, we have not
peen able to secure any infor-
mation regarding the opening
services in 18M afier the reno-
vation,

Mrs. Harvey Quantz was the
first organist to serve in the
remodelled chapel and she

ready nearly, If not equal to,’

playved there for some twentyv
years.

In 1891 Peach’s became par:
,of the Unionville Circuit which
wias composed of Unionville,
Bethel, Christie, Peach's, Bb-
enezer, Hagerman's. Some of
the family names mentioned at
Peach’s in that year were Has-
tings' Lunhu, Steckleyv, Haacke,
Creswick and in 1898-99 other
names such as Rainey, Arthur
Wege were mentioned.

Appendix of William Kell-
mgion, {from the Christian
Guardian, June 9, 1909: .

“Kellington — William Kell-
ington was born at Haisthorpe,
Yorkshire, England, on Febru-
ary 3rd, 1827. He came with
his parents to Canada when
thirteen years old. Thev settled
in the Township of Markham
where he lived for over forty
years, Sometiie in 1851 he was
converted under the
of Rev. Matthew XNichols and
James Edgar, Primitive Meth-
odist minister at Peach’s ap-
pointment, Mr. Kellington was
the zuperintendent of the Sun-
day School for many years, al:
so class leader. On April 12th,
1909, at the age of eighty-two,
he quietly passed to his eter-
nal rest, His remains were in-
terred at Goodwood Cemetery.”

Il 1510 Peach's was trans-
ferred to the Lemonville Cir-
cuit with Lemonville, Bethes-
da, and Ballantrae as the other
appointments.

In the Missionary Report for
1916-17 (the last vear for which
statisties are given for individ-
ual! appointments on the cir-
cuit) the names mentioned at
Peach’s were: FEd Hastings,
Mr, & Mrs. G, Williamson, Mr,

Mrs. A. Wegg, Thos. Peach &
family.

During Reverend E. M. Bur-
gess' term as minister in 1924,
an Epworth League was form-
ed in the church and this club
was the foundation of our pres-
ent  Young People’s Union.
This active group, supporting
Mr. and Mrs. H., .Miller and
Tom Hastings as thelr debat-
ing team, took part in debates
in the surrounding district.

In 1925, at the time of union
of the Methodist, Presbyterian
and Congregational Church to
form the United Church of
Canada, this' pastoral charge
was re-organized and our past
association with Lemonville
Was severed; we hecame a new
pastoral charge with Melville
and Bethesda.

Our church was re-shingled
in 1929 and in 1930 it was re-
painted and fire insurance was
placed on the buildings for the
Arst time,

Duning Rev. A._ McNeil's
term, the wvoung men's class
under the leadership of Jim
Lenaghan and Lorne Wideman
purchased the present organ
which was made possible by
having the Seth Parker Group.
All the neighbouring churches
and district supported this
cause and there was bharely
room lo accommodate the
crowds.
~ During Rev. McEwen’'s min-
15stry our Peach's Quartette,
Mr. J. Wideman and his twe
sons Carson and [.orne and
Tom Hastings became very
widely publicized and :their
services were in grea: demand.

this quartette on the piano.
On January 28, 1035, the 1st
marriage vows were solemniz
ed when Miss Lucv Kendall
was unlied in marriage wiih
Mr. Ivan Walker, son of our
carelaker at that time, After
the wedding ceremony, Mr.,
Henry Miller, an elder of the
church, presented the bride
and groom with a white hible
lo commemorale the occasion.
Mr. M. Crisp's efforts in the
church will alwavs he remem-
bered as a Sunday School Tea-
cher, Layv Preacher and a great
visitor among the people. Mr.
Crisp was instrumental in
starting the perennial fdower-
bed with a donation of shrubs,
uile and perennial fowers.
During Rev. A, J. Or’s min-
&Ty, the Young Poaple's Union
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first, itz numbers grew rapidly
and became quite an efective
and influenial organizatior
Rev, Chapin was instrumea-
ta! in starting the Chrisumas
Pagearnts in the church. In
1939, through the efors of
Rev. Cnapin, hvdro was install-
ed and the gas lamps, which
nad seen service for a number
of vears, were sold. 1
uring Rev. Chapin's term,

laboursd

& Mrs, J. Williamson, Mr. &,

tne Peach’s Baseball! Team and
Hockey Team were formed un-
der the leadersnip of Jack War-
riner, These teams :nade a
name for :hemselves ard our
church was cerainiy ‘put on
the map'.

Rev. R. Cnapin at his fare-
well service in-June, 1931, ded-
icated the pulpit bible and hyvm-
nary which were presented to
tne church by the Williamson
family, :

The fence a* the fron: of the

Tehurch was =emoved in June,

1954 and the sheds, which had
beceme well-weathered, were
sold.

We were all sorry to lose the
faithin! service of Rev. G. Ro-
nins, an ouisianding minister
and scholar, who was forced to
retire on account of ill-health
in June 1954 )

However, we were all glad
to welcome our present minis-
ter, the Rev. H. Moddle, who
has been our minister and spir-
itual leader since July, 1954
During the short time that he
has been with us our church
has become the centre of our
community., Rev. Moddle has
been instrumental in re-organ-

of 195 we carried out an Ev-
ery Member Canvass and Visi-
tation. There have been many
changes in our order of service
to bring us in line with the
newer methods, and we look
forward io an even greater fu-
wure,

Todayv, azs we look at our pres-
ent church with its fresh coat
of paint on the inside and the
now tool shed at the back and
the enlarged cemelery grounds,
we realize that plans are being
made for -an even greater
Peach’s.

There are many things which
iave been overlooked, such as
the faithful attendance of* Mrs.
J. Kirk as church organist and
then as a member of the con-
gregation: also Gertrude Wegg's
service as a- Sunday School
Teacher for girls and Henry
Walker's services as care taker
for fiftv years. :

In a Church there are always
many whose labours over the
years consecrate the meeting
place for those who worship
in it after them. Especially in
rural places .it. seems as. if
many of these fine souls pass
to their reward. without me-
morial. Therefore, we close
this history with a tribute to
them and a thanks to God fer
the service which they rend-
ered in preserving for us this
church and the gospel of our
Lord.

We love Thy Church, O God:
Her walls bhefore Thee stand,
Dear as the apple of Thine eye,
And graven on Thy hand.
For her our tears shall fall
For her our prayers ascend;
To her our cares and toils be

given, *
Till toils and cares shall end.

Quakers’ Annual
Meeting June 23-27
At College :

The Religious Society of
Friends , (Quakers) in Canada
will hold their annual meeting
at Pickering College, Newimar-
ket, from June 23-27. Morning
and afternoon sessions will be
devoled to the Society's busi-
ness and reports of the past
year's work by committees,

Evening meelings are open
to the public. At 8 pm. on Fri-
day evening, June 24, at Pick-
ering College, Joseph Karsner
of Philadelphia will speak on
“The United Nations”, and sha-
ring the platform with him will
be Colin Bell, a British Friends’
worker in China and more rec-
ently in Geneva, Switzerland,
who has recently been appoint-
ed Associate Executive Secre-
tary of the American Friends
Service Committee. 'Colin Bell
will speak on "Friends and In-
ternational Service.”

Saturday evening's meeting
will begin at 7.30 at the College
when an address on “Friends
and their work in Japan To-
dayv"” will be given by Anna C.
Brinton who has- recently re-
turned from two and one-half
yvears in Japan where she work-
ed with Japanese Quakers in

Mrs, J. Wideman accompanied!

their social service work.

On Sunday morning there
will be a worship period at
930 a.m. in the old Yonge St.
Meeting House, just south of
the Eagle Street sioplight, and
a regular morning meeting for
worship in the Frienda Church
on Bolsford Street at 11 am.
Visitors are welcome at both
of these worship services,

After a sheort worship per-
o on Sunday evening at .30
in Newmarketl Friends Church,
| Harrop Freeman. professor of
law at Cornell University in
New York sitate, wll give the
leciure endowed by Sunder-
land P. Gardiner. Harrop Free-
man has travelled widely,
}::pe:zding some time in India,
fa::d iz apecially qualifiad 0
speax on Civil Liberties,

The annua! meelng clpses

2f mammwm am Ylamdae Ti=g Wy

izing our choir and in the fall |
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There is no need to invest in expensive

maintaining same, plus depreciation when you can rent a cold storage locker
at the rate of from $8.00 to $12.00 per year, or by the month, Always kept

at zero temperature. Lockers available for immediate rental.

STOUFFVILLE CREAMERY COMPANY

Stouffville, Ont.

f¢s a proveh fact

that the best and sofest way
to preserve all Kinds of food
is fo

FREEZE IT

refrigeration equipment and cost of

L1

Phone 186w

-

CEDAR GROVE

(June [fth) ,
It was a roundabout way of

catching up with the activities
of gne
globe-trotters hut there was a
most interesting pictorial story
on Win Bridges
issue of the Week
gram. If you did not see it, it

of our Cedar Grove

the last
End Tele-

in

is well worth the trouble of
writing for a back copy. ,

There is a fine rail fence in
the process of construction
around the Community Club
property which, even in [ts
present state, js succesafully
keeping the cars off the grass.

Cedar Grove is becoming a
mececa for groups interested in
our activities. On Monday eve-
ning the Archaeological group

friends made it as easy as it
could have been,

who have I:ml:i several digs in
this area, visited the Sim Ree-

sor's, On Sunday 15 writers
from the new group, Writers
of Canada, had tea and a con-
ference at Blodwen Davies,
Don McClennan appreciated
very, very much the many
kindnesses extended to him at

NOTICE

E. A. Grubin, R.O.Optome-
trist, will be at his office in
the time of his father's death. ?-h“eﬁ:ﬂ'%uﬁg z?f}?nggﬂ ﬁfh,d
The lozs of a parent is always Bl = 1.

a great loss but thoughtful EAoies BAIR. and S, :

.. New concealed safety stop—
An important safety feature —
eteps say clear of ice and mud.
Out of sight when doors are
closzed.
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More durcble frames—OF 34-
inch standard width, with roms
pletely parallel side members
— built to take tough gpoing.
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your money can buy

The latest in cab comfort and
safety — More dorsble con.
struction; softer seat actiong
msny new conveniences.

New panoramic windshleld—
For a broader, safer view of the
: road. And there's more glass
area gll around. '

Power steering — Makes driee
ing very much easier. It re.
dures turning effort as much 23
A0%z. Available as an extra cost
option on certain models.

King-slze 12-volt electrical
systam — Count on quicker
sarls even in cold weather, and
#1ill have &2 hueky reserve of
power.

New Overdrive — Saves gas,
culs engine wear—you can have
Overdrive on 154on models. A
real value for jts extea cost,

Come in and see the most advanced t
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Truck Hydra-Matic—Is anheat-
able for stop.and-go driving.
Available at extra rost on all
hall, three-quarier, oneton and
forward-control models,
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A GINERAL MOTORS VALUE

' CHAS. COOPER LIMITE
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rucks for any job...

)\

Power brakes —They're stan=
dard an heavy-duty maodels, op-

tional on some other mn&lch. ' CAHADA’SK
Power brakes grezstiy seduce | o
driver faligue and eflori; ndd I NO.1TRU
f E

to salety.
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